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HUMAN IﬂSERVlCES
DEPARTMENT
Susana Martinez, Governor

Brent Earnest, Secretary
Marilyn Martinez, Director

General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 15-45

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: N‘\Marilyn Martinez, Director, Income Support Division

RE: FFY 2016 SNAP Corrective Action Plans (CAP) and Best Practices

DATE: August 4, 2015

This memorandum is to inform offices that the FFY 2016 State of New Mexico SNAP
Corrective Action Plans are due August 31, 2015. The annual Corrective Action Plan will be sent

via email on August 4, 2015.

Please refer to ISD-GI 15-06 Revised FFY 2014 SNAP Performance Report that was issued on
April 3, 2015, for the corresponding data on the CAP.

The FFY 2016 state goals are as follows:

SNAP Payment Accuracy 96% or better
SNAP Negative Accuracy 99% or better
Expedite Application Processing Timeliness 98% or better
30-day Application Processing Timeliness 98% or better

All county offices are to complete the Corrective Action Plan and/or Best Practices Initiatives
and submit to the QIS Management Analyst assigned to your office by August 31, 2015. If a
county office met or surpassed any of the goals in FFY 2014, provide the Best Practice
Initiatives that assisted in the achievement of those goals and indicate how those goals have been
maintained. If a county office did not meet goals in FFY 2014, provide the Corrective Action
Plan with initiatives to achieve and maintain performance goals.

If you have any questions, please contact Kathy A. Blea at 505-827-7760 or at
KathyA .Blea@state.nm.us.

Attachments

Income Support Division PO Box 2348 — Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 827-7250 Fax: (505) 827-7203
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